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UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

MARINE CORPS BASE
PSC BOX 20004
CAMP LEJEUNE, NORTH CAROLINA 28542.0004 IN REPLY REFER TO:

6286
BEMD
14 0L 993
From: Commanding General, Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune
To: Commander, Atlantic Division, Naval Facilities Engineering

Command, Attn: Ms. Linda Berry, (Code 1823),
151 Gilbert Street, Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

Subj: INSTALLATION RESTORATION SITE #41

1. Operable Unit #4, which is composed of Installation
Restoration Sites #69 and #74, is a collection of sites which
possibly contain chemical surety agents. This grouping was
initiated in 1992 due to the Rifle Range Chemical Dump (Site #69)
and the Mess Hall Greage Disposal Area (Site #74) potentially
containing buried chemical surety materials.

2. According to the March 1983 Initial Assessment Study of
Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune, certain wastes deposited at Site
#41 were "described as being similar to those disposed of at the
Rifle Range Chemical Landfill" (Site #69). Although the
classification of the respective material is uncertain, the
possibility of buried chemical surety agents at Site #41 exits.

o~ As a result, it is requested that this site be included in

i Operable Unit #4. This will not only expedite investigation and
remediation, but it will also insure our future compliance with
the Chemical Weapons Compliance Treaty of 1995.

3. If you have any questions or comments, please contact Mr.
Neal Paul, Director, Installation Restoration Division,
Environmental Management Department, at (919) 451-5003.

FA ™,
ROBERT L. WARREN
By direction



